Minutes of the Lincolnshire Ladies County Golf Association

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held at the National Golf Centre, Woodhall Spa on November 5th 2018 at 10.30 am.

The Chairman began by asking for a few moments silence in respect of the following members of the County Association who had passed away during the year: Mary Osmond, Jill Done, Jeanette Stephenson, Josie Collins (Kenwick Park), Joyce Ulley (Louth), Sue Jenkins (Sudbrook Moor), Pam Vokins (Seacroft), Janet Broadburn (Cleethorpes), Lila Hind (Vanwick Park), Mary Hodgkinson, Di Ferdinand, Julia Thirlwell (Greetham Valley) & Jan Heywood (Blankney).

Mrs Stobart, the County Chairman opened the meeting by welcoming everyone and introducing those members of the County Executive sitting on the top table.

Present: Mrs Tracey Stobart (Chairman), Miss Jayne Crooks (President), Mrs Helen Dawson (Captain) Mrs Gillian Grant (Vice-Captain), Mrs Barbara Haycox (Secretary), Mrs. Cindy Ireland (Treasurer), Mrs. Polly Brettle (League Secretary), Mrs. Dawn Cunnington (Competitions Secretary), Mrs. Pat Jones (Junior Organiser), Mrs. Margaret Jacobs (SS Advisor), Mrs Terry Macarthy (Handicap Advisor), Miss Angela Scurr (Midlands North Representative), Mrs Helen McDougall (Past Captain), Mrs Elaine Lilley (Marketing), Mrs Jackie Friend (South Representative, Mrs Matgaret Yelland (Central Representative , Sheilah Mitchell (North Representative) and 62 other members

1 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Ann Kent, Betty Gresham, Anne Thompson, Emma Tipping, June Miller, Julia Sales, Denise Parker, Alison Johns, Rikki Csajkowski, Kellie hadland, Clare Welfare, Sue Brand, Flick Felton, Ann Leggate, Liz Haughton, Yvonne Cook, Lorna Moore, Helen Grinham, Michelle Powell, Lesley Perrin, Sue Brown, Carol James, Tricia Bradwell, Cathy Lee, Helen Hewlett, Stacey Mitchell, Sophie Beardsall, Janet Godfrey, Sutton Bridge Golf Club & Boston West Golf Club

2 Minutes of the Annual General Meeting November 6th 2017

The minutes of the previous meeting, having been circulated, were taken as read and adopted as a true record. Proposed by Chris Fletcher and seconded by Susan Brown . The Minutes were signed by the Chairman as a true record.

3 Matters Arising.

Pre AGM Meeting – arranged and held on 3rd November.

4 Secretary's Report

The Secretary reported that there had been four Executive meetings, a Finance meeting a Representatives meeting & four Lincolnshire Partnership meetings. Clubs were reminded to advise the Secretary any changes to their Lady Secretary, Club Delegate, Captain and Handicap Secretary. The Secretary handed over to Elaine Lilley to outline the efforts made to improve communication between clubs and County.

Mrs Lilley reported that the aim is to increase contact with clubs, increase participation in County events and bring more girls and women into golf in Lincolnshire. The objectives are to maintain contact with clubs, create a register of named contacts and engage clubs into dialogue with the Association over relevant issues. The past few months have seen the ptoduction of a newsletter and in order for it to be sent to individuals, consent is needed. Members were asked to complete a GDPR registration form, which can be downloaded from the website. Clubs were asked to continue sending articles for inclusion in the newsletter.

5 Treasurer's Report

Mrs Ireland began by reporting that the association has a healthy financial position despite a deficit of £2604 and the Lincolnshire affiliation fee will remain at £6.50. The England Golf levy will be £9.00 from 1st November 2018, an increase of 75p.

There are 2401 members, down by 75 from 2017, which represents a 3% decrease. County competitions showed a profit of £885.00 and the raffles raised £2065.00, with proceeds going to the Juniors.

The support of the following clubs for the Juniors is greatly appreciated: Belton Park, Woodhall spa, Louth, Blankney, Lincoln, Spalding LVLGA and the Lincs Past Club Captains Society. The Patrons had made a donation of £1000.

6 Lincolnshire teams entered the Taskers Trophy and as a result £300 is due to be received for Junior funds. The competition is run along similar lines to the Mail on Sunday. Details on the Taskers website.

Team kit - shirts, jumpers & umbrellas, were purchased .

The Treasurer also reminded clubs about putting open days on the website for a fee of £15. County Cards – on payment of affiliation fees, members are entitled to a County card, which gives a discount at numerous clubs around the Country.

Thanks were given to Phil Smith for auditing the accounts and to the ladies for their support of the County competitions and raffles.

A full copy of the accounts is attached to these Minutes.

6 Competition Secretary's Report

Mrs Cunnington thanked the Executive, particularly Mrs Macarthy for their support in her first year as Competition Secretary. Thanks were also given Sheilah Mitchell, Margaret Yelland and Jackie Friend in their role as Divisional Representatives and to the host clubs, their managers, Lady Captains and members for all their help.

The County Championship, held at Kenwick Park, was won by Helen Hewlett (Seacroft). Lucy Atter (Normanby Hall) was the runner – up. Helen also won the Barbara Watson Trophy (best 36 holes gross., Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley) won the Mary Roberts Trophy (best 36 holes gross under 30) and the Presidents Bowl (best 36 holes nett) was won by Kazzia Fox (Gainsborough), the Butlin Trophy was won by Lynn Exley (Gedney Hill) and The Julia Sales Salver (best gross foursomes) was won by Birdie Dawson (Kenwick Park) & Cindy Ireland

(Woodhall Spa) and the foursomes nett prize went to Judith Gorman & Julia Sales (Cleethorpes).

The Senior Ladies Championship was held at Blankney. Rita Broughton (Lincoln) won the Kathie Craigs Salver, runner up Birdie Dawson (Kenwick Park). Olive Gooderson (Spalding) won the Joan Payling Salver, runner-up Susan Matthews (Spalding).

The Spring Bronze Meeting was played at South Kyme. The Bronze champion and winner of the Gwen Bamber Trophy (best Stableford points) was Suasan Hall (Belton Park), runner up Jean Parkinson (Woodhall Spa). On Day 2, the Mary Mundy Salver (Betterball stableford) was won by Bridget hardaway & Suzanne Addis (Kenwick Park & Belton Park). Woodhall Spa won the Dorothy Marshall Shield (the best 3 scores from a team of 4). The team was Jean Parkinson, Helen Heath, Lindsey Ginty & Dee Waite.

The County Betterball days were run by the reps. North at Waltham Windmill, South at Stoke Rochford and Central at Louth.

The Autumn Meeting was held at Holme Hall. The Brocklesby Cup (best nett) was won by Louise Bradley (Toft), runner-up Gill Kapka (Cleethorpes). The Elsham Centenary Salver (best gross) was Gill Kapka (Cleethorpes). The Lincolnshire Shield for the best 3 scores from a team of 4 went to Toft (Cathy Lee, Lisa Hollingsworth, Louise Bradley & Alison Ravenhill) The Coronation Cup was won by Carol James (Kenwick Park), runner up Jackie Davies (Blankney)

The County Am-Am was held at Boston Golf Club. The winners were Jackie Wilson, Carole Stothard, Wendy Stewar t, & Liz Moses (Belton Woods) with 90 points, runner up Birdie Dawson, Cindy Ireland, Elaine Houlton & Sue Fisher (Kenwick Park & Woodhall Spa with 88 points.

A folder containing dates and entry forms for 2019 was available for collection. To comply with GDPR, the folder included a form for members to complete. This will enable entry forms & newsletters sent direct to players and publication of start lists and photographs to be uploaded on the website. Entry forms and a full comprehensive summary of all 2018 results is available to download from the website.

Mrs Cunnington concluded by thanking everyone for their support.

The Captain presented the following:

Butlin Trophy – Lynn Exley (Gedney Hill)

Preident's Bowl – Kazzia Fox (Gainsborough)

County Betterball North – Mel Gregory & Gill Fussey (Market Rasen)

County Betterball Central – Helen McDougall & Helen Hewlett (Lincoln 7 Seacroft)

County Betterball South – S Booth & J Rawson (Stoke Rochford)

7 <u>2nd Team /Vice Captain's Report</u>

Mrs Grant began her report by thanking all those who had played in the second team in 2018. Fourteen players including four Juniors from all over the County had played. The team played Leicestershire & Rutland and Nottinghamshire both at home and away. The result went down to the last game of the lastmatch with Lincolnshire losing out to Leicestershire & Rutland. Mrs Grant was looking forward to captaining the team next year hopefully to the Sub divisional final.

8 Junior Organiser's Report

Mrs Jones opened her report by detailing the achievements of the girls at regional events. MNR Handicap league: Played 3 – won 3 winning the East Region for the third year running. The scratch team: played 5 - won 4 lost 1 - winning the league for the first time since 2009. The Four Counties, Leicestershire and Rutland, Nottinghamshire, Northamptonshire and Lincolnshire, was held at The Leicestershire. Results – U16 Tilly Garfoot, Scratch team winners – Tilly Kedzlie, Ellie Haughton & Tilly Garfoot, Gross team winners – Tilly Garfoot, Tilly Kedzlie & Courtney Martland. 9 hole competition for high or non handicap players - Liv The MNR Girls Championships was held at Patshull Park. Tilly Kedzlie was 3rd, Eden Inglis won best gross AM & Ellise Rymer was runner up best nett, the team winning the nett team Ellie Haughton won the Midland Golf Union Champion of Champions held at Newark. U16 Champion – Tilly Garfoot and Ellise Rymer was 4th in the U14's.

The Junior Match Play was won by Eden Inglis (Spalding), runner up Courtney Martland (Lincoln).

Ellise Rymer has been selected for the England Golf Regional training squad .

The County Chicks held at Woodhall Spa and Holme. Dates for 2019 will be available to view on the website. Thank you to Alison and Emilee for their help.

Chicks Tour – A new event for 2018 for girls with high or no handicap, playing 9 holes on 6 different courses (Woodhall, Toft, Greetham Valley, Elsham, Lincoln Golf Centre & Holme Hall). The annual fundraiser was played in July raising £270. Thanks to all who played. Winners; Jayne Crooks, Ruth Robertson, Neve Begley & Ellise Rymer.

The annual match against the Boys was cancelled due to the weather.

The Order of Merit begins at Woodhall Spa. The winners were:

Group 1 Isabella Condie, Group 2 Isabelle Lindsay and Group 3 Sophie Robinson

Spring stableford – cancelled due to weather

Summer stableford – Courtney Martland

Imps Trophy – Freya Woodiwiss (Woodhall Spa) – 34 points

The results from the Junior County Championships held at Waltham Windmill Golf Club are as follows:

Junior County Champion 2018 – Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley)

U18 Champion – Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley)

U16 Champion – Tilly Garfoot (Spalding)

U14 Champion – Ellse Rymer (Gainsborough)

All age group winners eligible to play in the Midland Golf Union Champion of Champions at Coventry.

Best Nett – Teigan Ward (Lincoln)

Most improved Junior - Isabella Condie (Greetham Valley)

U21's Open Championships at Gainsborough

Keymin Bowl (Gross) Eden Inglis (Spalding) Butlin Tropht (nett) Ellise Rymer(Gainsborough) U13 - Grace Ward (Lincoln)

Winners of competitions run by the Patrons and LUGC:
The Jennings and Peggotty Cups were held at Lincoln.
Peggotty Cup (gross) - Tilly Garfoot(Spalding)
Roger Jennings Cup (nett) - Isabella Condie (Greetham Valley).
Patrons – Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley) - best gross & Isabella Condie (Greetham Valley) - best nett
Stamford and Nicky Molson – Eden Inglis (Spalding) Tilly Garfoot (Spalding) nett 83-19-69
Woodroffe Walter – Best gross 36 holes – Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley) . Best nett
Courtney Martland (Lincoln)
Les Johnson – Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley)
Order of Merit for the above competitions and closed championships; The winner of the
Rosey Bowl was Ellise Rymer, runner up Ellie Haughton

Tilly Kedzlie, Eden Inglis and Ellie Haughton are no longer eligible for Junior competitions and wished good luck in whatever they do in the future.

Junior Captain 2019 – Courtney Martland (Lincoln), Vice- captain Izzy Haughton (Greetham Valley).

Thanks were extended to Lisa Howling, Jayne Crooks, Clare Welfare all supporters during the year, parents and to the girls.

The Chairman thanked Pat, who is retiring in 2019 and asked if anyone would be interested in taking on the role of Junior Organiser.

9 Midland Representative's Report

Miss Scurr reported on her first year as MNR representative getting to know County colleagues and the MN representaives from Derbyshire, Leicestershire & Rutland, Nottinghamshire, Shropshire & Staffordshire, who are all working together to promote Ladies amateur golf, working with England Golf towards this goal. After several debates the England golf affiliation fee has been set at £9.00, and increase of 75p.

MN events – Lincolnshire were responsible for the Region final of the Australian Spoons. This was held at Burghley Park on 8th August. 42 pairs competed and the winners were Desley Smith and Pam Green (Branston Gold & Country Club) with 44 points. Mandy Lees & Linda Moss (Toft) were third. Angela thanked Dawn, Birdie and Burghley Park Golf Club for all their help. Clubs were asked to encourage members to enter MNR events, all entry forms to be sent out by EG at the beginning og 2019.

Diary note – Lincolnshire are running the Queen of Clubs 2019 at Kenwick Park on Thursday 15th August.

10 Handicap Advisor/Liaison Officer's Report

Mrs Macarthy reported that the World Handicapping System is due to start in 2020 and had attended two workshops. A further meeting is on 14th November when more information will hopefully be available.

New R & A rules come into force on 1st January 2019 and player's versions should be available at clubs.

A Guide for Committees has been issued , which has been forwarded to all handicap secretaries. Clubs were reminded to advise either Terry or the Secretary in there was any change in the clubs handicap secretary.

11 Scratch Score Assessor's Report

Mrs Jacobs reported on the progress of the course rating program and explained who and what they do. Along with Di Rafferty and representatives from LUGC, each course is rated on the degree of difficulty from the white, yellow and red tees to establish a 'standard scratch' upon which handicaps are based.

The following courses have been rated: North – Market Rasen, Louth, Elsham, Forest Pines, Waltham Windmill, Canwick Park and Kenwick Park . South – Greetham valley, Boston, Boston West, North Shore, Blankney, Sleaford, Woodhall Spa (Bracken) and Stoke Rochford. Clubs were asked to ensure that a current measurement certificate, no more than 10 years old, was available prior to the course being rated.

12 League Secretary's Report

The County Handicap League final was played on 12th September at South Kyme Golf Club. The winners of Division 1 North, Elsham B, played the winners of Division 1 South, Toft. The match finished 2-2 and went to sudden death with Toft winning on the first extra hole for the second year running.

Results of the Handicap League are attached to this report.

Division 5 South had only 3 clubs in 2018 and 2 clubs were promoted, Burghley Park have entered a C team. Immingham have withdrawn, Laceby Manor have been promoted to Division 5 North . Cleethorpes have entered a B team, who will join Division 6 North. The Handicap League results have been sent to all participating clubs, together with a list of the 2019 divisions.

Please can team captains ensure the results are sent on the correct result form and not just an email or a mobile photo informing me of who has won and the score, as the full result is needed in the event of a count back of games. The rules for 2019 and result sheets for submission to me will be available to download from the website in PDF. 'Word' versions are available from Barbara Haycox <u>-secretary@lwga.co.uk</u>. or myself. Please make sure you use the up to date forms.

The results pages have been amended ready for 2019 to include the new leagues divisions. Clubs with two or more teams in the league are reminded to **retain a copy of their handicap list for all matches A, B and C teams** should they need to be referred to on the match day or at a later date. **Home team** captains please send results by post or e-mail as soon after the match has been played so that the website can be kept up to date. Would clubs please specify on the result sheet whether it is the A, B or C team result.

Clubs are reminded that the county cannot interfere with individual clubs policies on league matches, only set out the conditions and rules of play. Please make sure you confirm your matches in writing and verbally nearer the date to avoid any confusion.

The league rules were amended last year to state that where possible clubs should offer a weekend date for matches to ensure all members have an opportunity to play in the matches, I would like to reiterate that where ever possible this should be adhered to.

Rule 9 Clubs entering more than 1 team:

(a) The teams shall be designated A, B, C. On the date of selection, clubs must refer to the current handicap list of players ranked in order of their exact handicap. Subject to (b) below:

Players ranked 1-8 can only be considered for the A team.

Players ranked 9-16 can only be considered for the A or B team.

Players ranked 17 onwards can be considered for any team.

(b) A player having played for the A team 3 times, may not play for any other team in the Lincolnshire Ladies Handicap Leagues in the same year. A player having played for the B team 3 times, may not play in the C team in the same year. In the case of a dispute, the County League Secretary may request a Master Handicap list for the relevant date. It is therefore essential that Captains retain a copy of the list showing the exact handicaps of the team played on the relevant day

Rule 16 reminder

Players must walk at all times during league matches, unless permitted to use a golf buggy by the League Secretary. Permission will be given to those players having a current medical condition existing on the day of the relevant match, who have given prior notification to the league secretary and the Opposing team Captain/Representative. The Association will take each player on trust and will not enquire into the nature of any said medical condition, nor will it require evidence by way of a medical certificate as proof of such a condition.

The buggy shall be for the sole use of the player and her equipment. Hiring of the buggy shall be the sole responsibility of the player. Players are expected to familiarise themselves with the Health and Safety policies of the host club in so far as it relates to ride on buggies.

The final of the Scratch League 2018 was played on September 5th at Holme Hall, Greetham Valley winning 2 -1 aginst last years winners, Woodhall Spa.

Stoke Rochford and Blankney have withdrawn for 2019 and Belton Park have entered a team in the South Division. If anyone wishes to join the Scratch league in the future please let me know so that we can include any new teams.

Congratulations to the League and Scratch team winners and thanks to South Kyme and Holme Hall for courtesy of their courses, the referees and the support of County officials on both days. Thank you to all the teams who participated in the leagues this season and good luck to everybody for next year.

The County Captain presented the Handicap League Trophy to Toft this year's winners. The County Captain presented the Scratch League Trophy to Greetham Valley the Scratch League Winners

The County President presented the prizes to the Winners of the County Leagues.

13 Captain's Report

Mrs Dawson reported on the pre – season matches activities which included coaching by Paul Spence at Kenwick Park, $1^{st} v 2^{nd}$ team match played at Seacroft and a match against Lincoln Men which resulted in a loss.

At the County Championships, held at Kenwick Park, half a days play being lost due to the weather which meant the Butlin Trophy was reduced to 9 holes. The winner Lynn Exley, Gedney Hill, was playing in her first County event. Thanks were given to Sue Fisher, Lady Captain and all the ladies from Kenwick Park for their help over the three days.

The 2019 Championships are at Holme hall on the first Bank Holiday in May – Saturday, Sunday and Monday. Members were asked to encourage players to enter not only the Championships but all County events.

The Bronze Championsips were held at South Kyme. Thanks were given to all clubs who haosted County competitions.

County Match Week was held at Hollinwell in Nottinghamshire.

The team : Sophie Beardsall, Helen McDougall, Lucy Hull, Tilly Kedzlie, Ellie Haughton, Meg Illingworth, Emma Tipping, Billie – Jo Smith and Indi Clyburn. Ten matches over 5 days played in extreme heat with some exceptional golf played by all counties. However after the final match against Leicestershire and Rutland, despite winning 5 – 4, it meant we tied with Staffordshire on match points. As per the rules of the competition, Lincolnshire lost on the toss of a coin. Representation has been sent to England Golf on a change to the rules. Two Juniors were in the team, Ellie Haughton (Greetham Valley) and Tilly Kedzlie (Spalding) - making her debut in the first team . Thanks were given to parents and all supporters who attended the event.

Helen Hewlett was thanked for her help on team selection and congratulated on her appointment as Team Manager of the Curtis Cup team played at Quaker Ridge. Helen has played in 14 County Match Weeks – 7 before turning Professional and 7 since regaining her amamteiur status . Helen is stepping down from the County Executive to take on new challenges in the golfing world.

Congratulations were given to all County winners and achievements by County ladies: India Clyburn, selected to play for the GB & I Curtis Cup team and Ladies Home Internationals, Pip Harrison & Breege Owen (Lincoln) finishing 5th in the National final of the Coronation Foursomes played at St Andrews, Sheila Mason & Jackie Scott (Belton Park) on winning the England Golf Trust Pairs Final, Margaret Jacobs & Margaret Fish (Ashby Decoy) & Yvonne Schaffarczyk & Ruth Simpson (Boston) finalists in the Ping 4BBB and Pam Shephers (Louth) & her partner James Osmond, winners of the Central England Foursomes played at Woodhall Spa Helen concluded by thanking Vice – Captain, Gilly for all the support during the year , the committee and the host clubs.

Adoption of Reports

Mrs Stobart thanked the officers for their reports. It was proposed that the reports be adopted en-bloc.

Proposed by: Judith Ainsworth and seconded by Margaret Johns. It was unanimously agreed to adopt the Reports

14 Election of Officers:

The following were nominated by the Executive for vacancies on the Executive

15 President's Report

The President, Jayne Crooks, began her report by saying how much she had enjoyed her time as President, working with the Executive and playing in the second team . Unfortunately due to injury, she was unable to play in Presidents Day competition organised by England Golf but the team (Les Toyne, Keth Farrow, Tracey Stobart & Angela Scurr) retained the trophy. The final event was President's Day at Boston West on 14th October. The weather meant the competition was reduced to 9 holes. The winners were Abby Sweetman, Harriet Wilson (Gainsborough), Freya Woodiwiss (Woodhall Spa) & Ruby Creasey (Spalding). Longest drive: Tilly Garfoot & Abby Sweetman & nearest the pin: Izzy Haughton & Pam Watson. Jayne thanked Ping and Simon Woodiwiss for the prizes and Boston West for hosting the event. £143.00 was raised from the raffle held on the day. Thanks also Pat Jones and Clare Welfare for their help on the day. Jayne thanked everyone for the cards and gifts presented to her at the end of the day.

Jayne introduced Cindy Ireland our current Treasurer, Past Captain Blankney, County 2nd team Captain, player and 1st team Captain and Midland Captain and presented her with the President's Brooch.

Mrs Ireland made a short speech of acceptance.

The County Captain presented Jayne with a gift and thanked her for her support over the last two years.

16. Amendments to the LLCGA

1. The Chairman outlined the changes proposed to the Constitution to bring them in line with current EG rules – see attached.

Vote taken en bloc. Proposed by Sue Fisher seconded by Margaret Johns. All agreed.

2. Proposed: To change the name of the association from LLCGA to LWGA (Lincolnshire Women's Golf association)

The chairman outlined the reason for change: the trend in sport generally is to phase out the word 'ladies', England Golf & CONGU use the title 'women' and to be more inclusive to promote golf for all and not the perceived privileged. The Chairman stressed the word ladies will not disappear from our vocabulary and would be used where appropriate.

Following questions from the floor re naming of Captains of clubs – clubs own decision and the engraving of trophies – no action at present, a vote was taken on the proposal.

Proposed : Jenny Baxter seconded by Sue Fisher. Votes counted: For 71 Against 8, proposal carried.

17 Any Other Business

The following Officers retire in 2019 – Secretary, North, Central and South Representaives. Details from the Secretary.

Canwick Park – due to host LLPCGS in 2019/20. Request made for alternative club as future of club is uncertain.

The President thanked everyone for their attendance and Woodhall Spa for allowing us to use their facilities.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 12.09.

Signed..... Date

HANDICAP LEAGUE 2018

Division	Winners/Promoted	Relegated
1 North	Elsham B	Kenwick Park A
2 North	Kenwick Park B	Forest Pines
3 North	Louth A	Ashbt Decoy
4 North	Normanby Hall	Grimsby A
5 North	Waltham Windmill	Seacroft
6 North	Immingham/Laceby Manor	
Division	Winners/ Promoted	Relegated
1 South	Toft	Belton woods A
2 South	Spalding A	Blankney A
3 South	Woodhall Spa A	Boston
4 South	Greetham Valley	Sleaford
5 South	Woodhall Spa B	Burghley Park B
6 South	South Kyme/ Woodhall Spa C	

Amendments to the Constitution 2018

- 8d delete Chairman
- 8e add <mark>Chairman</mark>
- 9c. add Delegates
- 9.1d delete accidental, add necessarily –The (accidental) omission to give proper notice to any Affiliated Club or person entitled to receive such notice, or the non-receipt by any such Club or person, will not necessarily invalidate the proceedings at any General Meeting.

13. a.ii – amend wording to -Two representatives from each Club affiliated to The Association 13. b.i – amend wording to -To elect a representative from each of the three County regions, namely North, Central & South, onto the Executive Committee. Delegates may only vote for their respective region..

17 – delete - his/her 2nd class return fare and overnight expenses

The Association change its name from LLCGA to LWGA (Lincolnshire Women's Golf Association) – proposed by Executive Committee